
1 of 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  May 8, 2020 
 
TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR 
 
  FAU Route 9377 / IL Route 177 (Main Street) 
  Section 14-00025-00-PV 
  City of Mascoutah 
  St. Clair County, Illinois 
 
This addendum forms a part of the bidding and contract documents and modifies the original 
bidding documents approved April 30, 2020. 
 

 
 
The Local Public Agency Formal Contract Proposal is hereby revised as described in responses 
on the attached Responses to Bidder’s Questions document. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum, even though you may not plan to bid, by 
emailing this page to Tom Quirk, City Engineer, tquirk@mascoutah.com or fax to the number 
above. 
 
 
FAILURE TO RETURN THIS RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM MAY SUBJECT THE 
BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.   
 
 
Company Name:             
 
Address:               
 
Signature:               
 
Printed Name:              
 
Title:        Telephone:       
 
Date:        

City of Mascoutah 
#3 West Main 

Mascoutah, Illinois 62258 
Ph. (618) 566-2964 
Fx. (618) 566-4897 



LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY FORMAL CONTRACT PROPOSAL
FAU ROUTE 9377 / IL ROUTE 177 (MAIN STREET)
SECTION 14‐00025‐00‐PV
RESPONSES TO BIDDER'S QUESTIONS

NO. BIDDER'S QUESTION CITY OF MASCOUTAH RESPONSE
1 Is any information available for the monitoring wells that are to be 

sealed (i.e., diameter, depth)?
No, assume 2 inch diameter and maximum depth of 25 feet per 
Standard Specifications.

2 Can you provide the thickness and type of pavement for the 
pavement removal item?

Existing pavement is PCC 7 to 9 inches thick with asphalt overlay 
approximately 3 inches thick.

3 Does the high early pavement for the IL Rt 4 Intersection require 
dowel baskets?  

Yes.

4 Is the pattern for PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK 5 INCH, 
SPECIAL to be stamped or stenciled?

Stamped.

5 Would  daily closures of IL 177/Main Street (maximum 4 single day 
closures) be allowed in Stage 1 and 3 to allow space for concrete 
trucks during pavement pour?

Not at this time. Bid as is. Construction staging changes may be 
proposed for consideration after the award. 

6 Does all of Stage 2 need to be complete in one weekend or just 
pavement? Not sure if storm sewer, curb & gutter, sidewalk and 
pavement can all be completed in one weekend. Can there be 
multiple weekend closures?

Bids should include completion of all Stage 2 work in one weekend. 
Construction staging changes may be proposed for consideration 
after the award. 
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